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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198~ GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00

Ref : CCB/CTI18002245/Akb3

IR

SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 Ditg: | 0B-02-20190
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YL 7101L Veh. Inspected SGY DegTA
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Ne. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 05/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/02/2018 Inspection Date 02/02/2018
Survey held at LEANG AUTOMOTIVE

BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
B —— bl

— —— e ———
From: Angie Foo <angiefoo@sg.cntaiping.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 4:23 PM
To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Zaini (LKK Auto)
Subject: OUR REF: SNM18D00652C02/1/LKKDS & YR REF: SGY999TA (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI18002249/Akb3) on 01.02.2018
Attachments: SNMI1BD0O0E52C02 20180207 TO INSURED -LKKDirectSettlementaccidentLir. pdf,

MCAB18016736-YL7101L pdf

Dear Shu Pei,

We refer to your email of 8" February 2018.

We attached our Insured's SAS Report and Assignment Letter for your necessary action,
Kindly take note, the claim handier is Chong Boon Sen 63896171.

Thank you.,

Regards

Angie Foo

Execulive

Motor Divisicn

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte Lid
3 Anscn Road #16-00

Springleal Tower

Singapore 079908

Co.Req.Mo. 200208384

DID: 6382 G186

Fax: 6224 7478 6224 7175

Email: angie foo@sq.cntaiping.com
Email; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cnlaiping.com

agresmant belwean oo i : ance (Singapore) Pte, Lid, Any unauthanzed disclosure, use or dissemination, ¢ther in whole or pariai, s
aratbited. f vou are not the infended recicient of the messege. please notily the sender immediately

From: Shu Pei {LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Chong Boon Sen; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuteo); Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YL7101L (01 : CAl - TBA) and 5GY33997A (TP : LKK REF -
CCe/CTI1B002249/Akb3) on 01.02.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Boon Sen,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SGY 9997A at M/s Leang Automotive,

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TF GIA report

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue. 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hup://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www svmanteccloud.com
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CHINA TAIPING

Our Reference: SNM18D00652/C02/1

Date ; 07 FEBRUARY 2018

NAM HUP PRODUCTIONS PTE LTD
9 LINK ROAD

SINGAPORE 619031

Dear Sir/ Madam

PEKFRR HIE)RRAF]

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE

ni%an Azad 81600 Springleal Towet Smgapone GTH000

WL CREping

via Ordinary & Registered Mail

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YLT7101L AND S5GY3%37A ON 01 FEBRUARY 2018

ALONG LINK ROAD PARKING LOT

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SGY9997A | is filing a third party property

claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.

Yours truly,
Claims Department

(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)

CC - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn HSIAD TONG

Ref TP : LKK REF - CCE/CTI1800224%Akb3

Contact No - HSIAD TONG
via Email chewht@kkauto.com

CC . Agent - (AND435A) - YETTA INSURANCE AGENCY PTE LTD

FOTALKKDS-2013
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-5607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (3) PTELTD Ref CCB/CTIB002249/A]b3n2
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGARORE 079909 R ” ‘"“"I“”l‘""“"m
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YL 7101L Veh. Inspected SGY 9997A
Policy No. DMCVEN307261700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM1BD00652C02/1 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS NX200 c.c 1988
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 207
Chassis No. JTIJBARBZ302116199 Colour GREY
Odometer 21046 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 01/02/2018 Inspection Date 02/02/2018
Survey held at LEANG AUTOMOTIVE
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R Page No.10of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY 9997TA
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 627.30 627.30
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @3$92.50 NECESSARY 185.00 185.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 598.70 598.70
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH DEFORMED 597 .80 587.80
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH REFFLECTOR @%75.40 |[NOT NECESSARY 150.80 -
4|REVERSE SENSOR @$397.90 DAMAGED (2 PCS 1,589 60 530.00
ONLY)
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 627.50 :
LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 397.90 387.90
2| TAILLAMP @3688.60 NOT NECESSARY 1,377.20 -
1| TAILGATE DENTED 1,489 50 1.489.50
1| TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 961.50 745.00
1| TAILGATE LOCK SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 277.40 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE NOT NECESSARY 29890 -
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARMNISH CRACKED 99760 585,00
1| TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
2|TAILGATE REFFLECTOR @$769.80 NOT NECESSARY 1.539.60 -
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 277.80 277.80
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 1,277.50 750.00
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|LEXUS LOGD NECESSARY 85.70 85.70
T|LEXUS WORDING NECESSARY 92.90 592.80
1|NX 200T WORDING MECESSARY B8.60 88.60
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 1,270.50 =
1|TOOLS SPONGE TRAY NOT NECESSARY 327.40 -
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 1,175.80 -
2|REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE @%358.80 NOT NECESSARY 719.60
1|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 89.00 -

Report Ref No. CCB/CTI18002249/Ajb3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -712.12
17.231.20 6,400.08
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1| TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 £0.00
1|REAR CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 680.00 -
860.00 60.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,200.00 600.00
END PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 800.00
WIRING 50.00 30.00
TO UNDERSEAL . NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR . 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE REAR CAMERA . 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS . 180.00 80.00
TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
3,460.00 1,590 00
GRAND TOTAL 21,551.20 8,059.08
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CCB/CTI18002249/A]b3n2

KR

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTEES:- This Repar is made salely for the use and benefi of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.




